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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 12:40 PM

To: Ler, Bernard-JQ

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SJK3427G/ 9381863284SG | Date of Accident: 20/3/2018

Dear Bernard,
The market value for SJK 3427G is $11k - $12k (est) as at March 2018

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ler, Bernard-JQ [mailto:Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 9:31 AM

To: Claims <claims@fta.com.sg>; Rogass mail <rogassociates@gmail.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: SJK3427G/ 9381863284SG | Date of Accident: 20/3/2018

Hi All,
Appreciate if you all could assist to compute market value of the vehicle above please.
Thank you very much.

Best Regards,

Bernard Ler

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)
Tel +(685) 6419 1946 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com | www.aig.com.sq

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you

must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify

me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this

email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer

system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free
1



Janiceé Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Ler, Bernard-JQ <Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 9:31 AM

To: Claims; Rogass mail; SUR

Subject: SJIK3427G/ 9381863284SG | Date of Accident: 20/3/2018
Attachments: Rebate Amount.pdf

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

Tel +(65) 6419 1946 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

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
and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either
jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

-

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 22 Mar 2018

Mo
oA . 10’3 {)(F

Singapore NRIC
5722C

SJUK3427G

No

22 Mar 2018
MITSUBISHI
LANCER 1.6 M
Grey

2008

4G18JS7257
JMYSNCS3A8U006319
79.0 kW (105 bhp)
$10,727.00

16 Oct 2008

16 Oct 2008

0

$10,727.00

Yes
15 Oct 2018
$5,363.00

15 Oct 2018

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$14,100.00

$793.00

$6,156.00

$ —12u.
Toddy

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTION_ID=F030400...

Page 1 of 1
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scC AarRMART.COM

New Cars Used Car Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Article

ANNOUNCING Mayfair Motoring - -

as sgCarMart Premium Dealer for the 7" Consecutive Year

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

GV Credit Pte Ltd

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling
| Browse by Category 'u LSP_"t__t
) : -
10 vehicles |Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6M
Model Price Depreciation eg Dat Eng Cap Mil
Search Selection Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6M Any Any 2008 Any

Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6M GLX $29,800 $5,960 /yr 17-Apr-2008 1,584 cc
(OPC) (New 5-yr COE)

Posted: 27-Mar-2018 Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi, Lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6M GLX $34,800 $6,960 /yr 01-Apr-2008 1,584 cc (
(New 5-yr COE)

Converted From OPC. Excellent Condition To Keep As COE Renewal.

Allmotoring.sg
Posted: 26-Mar-2018 Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi, Lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6M GLX $30,800 $6,160 [yr 18-Feb-2008 1,584 cc 8t
(OPC) (New 5-yr COE)

1 Owner Unit. Hardly Driven By Previous Owner. This Off-Peak Car Was Beautifully Maintain By Previous Owner. Car Parl
Years As The Owner Normally Leave The Car In The Multist...

Posted: 23-Mar-2018 Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi, Lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6M GLX $9,500 $10,550 /yr 30-Sep-2008 1,584 cc 8(
(OPC)

Low Mileage! Ideal For COE Renewal, Easy Maintained And Hassle Free! View To Believe!

Car Search
Posted: 22-Mar-2018 Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi, Lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership

> Buy
¥ Lat



Car Aftermarket On The Move Lifestyle

Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6M GLX $29,800 $5,960 fyr 11-Jul-2008 1,584 cc 12
(New 5-yr COE)

Car In Fine Shape. Easy To Maintain Manual Car. Flexible Loan Arrangement. In House Loan Available. Act Now.

Posted: 22-Mar-2018 Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi, Lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer 1,6M GLX $28,800 $5,760 /yr 08-May-2008 1,584 cc
(New 5-yr COE)

D2 Coilover, Defi ZQ Advance Gauge, Orignal CF Bonnet, S90 Throttle Body, Upgrade Front Brake Caliper S 4 Pots, Upgr
Brake Pads, New 15 Inc Rims And Tires (Pontenza RE003) Spoi...

Posted: 19-Mar-2018 Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi, Lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6M GLX $9,998 $7,900 /yr 14-Oct-2008 1,584 cc 15
Sports

Very Sporty Lancer In Town That Comes With Ultra Racing Front Strut And Rear Anti-Roll Bar. 2 Owners Only! It's A Ver
Very Well Maintained, No Repair Needed. Selling Off ...

Posted: 15-Mar-2018 Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi, Lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6M GLX $13,899 $13,080 /yr 05-Nov-2008 1,584 cc 9¢

Elegant And Sporty Grey! Only 1 Owner! Zero Modifications! Very Much Cheaper Than Car Rental! Best For Short Terms
Confidence Only At Ken Garage A13.

Posted: 10-Mar-2018 Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi, Lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6M GLX $35,800 $7,160 /yr 10-Oct-2008 1,584 cc
(OPC) (New 5-yr COE)

Can Renew For New 5 Years COE, 100% Full Loan Available! All Our Cars Have Undergone A 120 Point Check At Our Vel
Being Parked At Our Showroom So That We Make Sure You Are Buying ...

Posted: 08-Mar-2018 Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi, Lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6M GLX $29,800 $5,960 /yr 08-Apr-2008 1,584 cc
(New 5-yr COE)

$1000 Down Payment, Lowest Monthly From $522 Onwards For 5 Years COE Renewal. Lowest Monthly From $715 Onw:
Renewal. Trade In Welcome. 1 Year Free Servicing.

Posted: 03-Mar-2018 Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi, Lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mil

For old advertisements, view Expired ads

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for paraliel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from va
stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpa
“Lancer 1.6M, Mitsubishi Lancer 1,6M Singapore, used Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6M Singapore, used Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6M, used vehicles Singapore or even buy ust
car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site, Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car proi

Smg‘apore jobs, real est: for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.



